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. > _  . , statement existed, this witness would he doing 

- -- the sane thing, and t h e  only  way we can get to 

the bottom is to exanhe then about that state- 

- - 
THE COURT: This witness said he did  not sign 
. . 
anything but t\is one statement. 

f,!R. PERGUS0Z.T: l a a t  harm is it for us to  so^ 

the stateqent. I think v7e need to point out 

to this jury whet!!er or not  there is a s ta te -  

ment. The Solicitor walks up to the bench and 

says this an2 t h i s .  I think t h i s  is a gross 

saiscarriage of justice, 

TZIE CO'JRT : Examinknr- statement and examining 

, . -I- a witness about a notation the Solicitor made 

i s  somet?~inq else. 

I R ,  FERGITSOTJ: V?e are examining him ahout the 

staterent that the Solicitor made and he copied 

down a d  Waldsn, too. Tha t  is the statrr?ent 

of the recorded recollections of the  w i t n e s s ,  

. . and that  is what ure are asking  for. This 

. typewritex types it dovrn. That doesn' t make 
* .. it thc typewriter's s t a t cmcn t  

SOL. STROUD: Your Eonor, a l l  1 want to say is 

j u s t  as  I have stated hefare that  the witness 



testified that  any notations ma3e by !dr. Kalden -.. ' - .. 
- 

were made on a statement that  he had not s igned  
.. 

and therefore it coul? no t  possibly be part 

of h i s  s t a t e n e n t ,  
.. C . ' .- * 

XR, FERGUSON: That  is not what T understood, 
. . -  

. - ..-• 

THE COURT: Does anybody else have anything to 
. -1 

say? 
. .. T 

FIR. BALLXJCE: Y e s ,  sir,  your Eonor. It seems 

to me t h a t  what this w i t n e s s  said was t h a t  

when *l-lr, TJalden brought the statement in to 

him he f i rs t  signed the s t a t e ~ a n t .  H e  first 

read t h e  s ta tenent  ad8 t)?en he and Hz, '.?alden 

started ta lkigg and then he signed ths s ta te -  

mcnt, and then before they stoapec? ta lk inq 

he told Mr. Xalden :.rh&t was l e f t  out of t5e 

s ta tement .  Now if t h a t  is the truth ax1 he 

fltrt3er says t 'na !Ir. '.:Alden then  made thc cor- 

rections,  

TIIE COURT: Did you understand he made the cor- 

rections an the statement that he signed? 

MR. BALLA13CE: Yes, sir; t h a t  is w h a t  he said. 

THE COURT: f asked was there any such state- 

ment in existence. 1 understood there was not; 
. I 
l 

or i3 there? 



MR. FEXUSON:  That is w>f we art seeking to 

hear ?Ir . IJalden, 

IYR. BALLA:lCE: And then the Solicitor comes up 

and skays he does not  know where the original . _ . - .  
statement is. It wou13 obviously appear to 

. . -  

. me - X don't know about anybody else - that  

bhe State of N o r t h  Carolina through the S a l i -  

citor is covering up sonet!~ing  hat they  don't 

want us to have to give us an opportunity to 

impeach this w i t n e s s  who may or nay not  be 

telling the  truth. I hhink in the interest of 
L 

L ' _  .- - 
justice we are e n t i t l e d  to find out now w5ern 

. - .. 

.,the original statement is so that tve can look 
.. --; - 

. . at': it before this witness gets off t3c w i t n e s s  
-. . - stand, hefore we f i n i s h  oux cross examination. 

- .  I think we are e n t i t l e d  to it. 
, . 

T I E  COUXT: We v ~ i l l  a l l  take a few minutes recess. 
' .  (The 'court recessed from 3 : 3 0  u n t i l  3:45 D !,I.) . < . .. . - MR. FX=CT"O?;: 
, X had one coment to make shortly before recess 

! .  in reference to w h a t  Mr. Ferguson and fBr. 
-. 

Ballance j u s t  t a l k e d  about. My point is simply 

this. The jury has already %card what the 

witnesses have testified as to w h a t  was on the 

amendn~nts. The State is not  hurt in any way 
I 

&imt-." by giving us those statements. There is ahso- 



lutely  no way they ca? be damaged.Tn fact, if 

what he said is on the statement helps their 

case, it corroborates it, they should he running 

. over here, if what they say is correct. I was 
- - 
. thinking about it during the recess. Why ~ ~ ~ o n ' t  

, ~ t h e y g i v e u s  that statenent? It would knock 

. .  us off our feet if it is a correct statertent. 

'.It would knock us out, I wanted to raise the 

question of why w e  c a n t t  qct those s ta tepent .  

THE CrlUXT: Mr. Ferquson asked to be al~owe~? 

. - .. to questlor! one of your witnesses. 

SOL. STXOUD: !#lay I say something? I want reaPIT 

to get this na t te r  cl-arified.  The S t a t e  is 

n o t  try ing  t o  hitfie anything fron the defendants .  

Cer ta inly  under law t h e  defendants are entitled 

to have c e r t a i n  in fo rma t ion  which t I l .3  State 

has furnishe6. what t ? ~ e y  requeste(?, T.21cn !.re w e r e  

asked about t%e ox iq ina l  I said I didn't know 

where the  statement was. They ~ a e n t  on to say 

t h a t  the State was t r y i n g  to hiAe sornethinq. 

i f i y  wouldn't t h e  State know where the o r i c ~ i n a l  

stateaent is? I was not  these when the state- 

ment was s igned.  X have never until about 5 

orient. minutes ago seen  t ! ~ e  or ig ina l  s t a t -  

Everything that  I have ?lad has been like as 



* 
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s*, % . - -  

in evidence here that the witness tes t i f i ed  ' - , -  

about, and t!lat is a copy. Row I d i ~ ?  not know . . 

where the ori~inal statement was. I assumed . - 

. . - 
t h a t  ?Ir. T.?alden had t h e  state~cnt. Mr. Nalden . - -  

. . . 
. . 

- .  
has presented the original statement to me, 

,. .- ,. 
.., .. . 
?-- . . .  

and I have it here. They a t e  welcome to loo)-.''.- *,* .- 
, . 

, . 
at the original a stsi-.ement. When 1 s a i d  t h a t  

-. _' . . 
1 dicln't know where the statement was ,  I v r a s t l ' t  -.* . 

t ry ing  to hic?e. a3ythinq f r o 3  the cl:tefcn(-!ants. 

NOW XIIl be glad  for t hem to examine W .  Yalden 

or anybody else that they want to. 

TIE CO~TT: 811 right. Come arounA, Yr. k?Aldca.  

MR. FERGUS0I.i: Xay ve see the  o r i r j i n n l ,  your 

(!.fir. Ferguson is hanc:e<? a paper writ in^.) 

bcinq duly sVc:orn, t e s t i f i e d  as follovls : (In the ab- 

sence of the jury. ) 

EUzt'4IXATIO;J BY ?4R , FEP,GUSO*! : / 

w .  T:* p-k 0 , L . - 
~f r fh33 ,  - ' - &  

., ..,-. --- -- - ----- 
1 

. ~ ~ ' 3 1 i i l l i n r n  S. 

'P iJnat is your position, sir? c 
. 4 f ar.1 a Specia l  Agent v7i t11  A l c o h o l ,  .Tobacco and 

. . 
'*,.a 



F rearms, U. S,  Treasury Department. t 
8 How 

- 5 4  
have -3eld that position? *-------------- 

/ Nine years. 

p My hone office is Raleigh, North Carolina, I work 
. . . - . . out from there. 

0 Now have you had sore special a s s i g m t ~ n t  for inves- 

t igat ing  Lhe charges that are on t r i a l  here now? 

R V7e have the jurisdiction to enforce the Gun Contro l  

A c t  of 1 9 6 8  which involves bombs, incendiary. 
gl 

4 In t h a t  conncection-' did you- participate in t h e  
4 

.investigation of the charges against t h e  dafenaants . . 

on tr ial  here today? 
. . . ." f t". 

t. . 
> * *' d i d  y m  have occasion to interview State's witnes s  

" Jerome Mit&hell? 

M .- 

'4 The 
1 h f  

n 
4 ' Do -yoh recall the date in FeL 

L, 
A\ N ~ T ;  I fb not -t right  offhand. 



, p Do you have notes which would reflect that date? 

. A It is doubtful at t h i s  t i m e .  

0 When you say doubtful at this time, are you snq- 

gesting that yau would be able to come up with a 

date? 

L I am nit &ing to hide it from you. I don't know 

whether it is actually available, or not. h 

. . t 

/p/ W. C. Brovm, D e t .  D. L. '-Ionroe an4 myself and an 
i 

official of t he  Cherry :iosn>lX, I believe h i s  
*- 1 

name was Allen ./ 
t ?Y 

a 31n@wr~ u - . ~ ~  jvhen YOU conductea this i n i t i a l  

L4 
I!! A t  Cherry F?ospital. 

0. A t  that t i n e  w a s  Jerome !.Titchell con5 ined t h e ~ e  

or t ha re  fo r  some observation to thc bcst of your 

knowledr~e? 
, + 

A ETe was there. k , ? ~ ;  1. 

a - Q b  ,, . y 4  

&%t did y r c r  m a k e  ~ a y  written notes of that initual 

interview? 

< During t he  initial interview 4 4 4  the witness Jerom 
&9 1 ; J  

Mitchell siqn any statem~nt, any written statement, 
4 

after ypu had talkeA wit11  h i m ?  
-4- 



C . V P b t r l T F T h u t .  A f t e r  interviewing h- n - .  - .-. .-. 
h i m  an this i n i t i l l  accasian,%i~ - have occasion - . - - 

I.. : 

k b  I believe this was >!arch the seconcl or t h i r d :  seconr? 

(P------ present when the ~ ~ i t n e s s  was interviewed 

on February 13, 1972, at Cherry !lospitit1 in G o l c l s -  

6 s i r :  I was4 

9 :* & that  t ine  d i d  y e n  na5e notcs of t h a t  t he  
4 

witness was saying? 

Z +?if?. 4 
d i d  y e w  have those notes t h a t  yau tbok put i n t ~  

the f o r m  of a s t a t e m e n t P  
. . 

A Yes, sir? T a p l .  
I .  

8 I'll show you a paper wri t ing  consisting of 1, 2 ,  

. , 3 ,  1 t y p e w r i t t e n  pages and ask >PU to familiarize 
I '  

yourself w i t h  t l l a t ,  please. 

(Hands paper writing to witness.) 



Q , A r e  you familiar w i t h  that  cloclment? 

R. I have seen it; y e s ,  sir. 

3, That is a statencnt. 

. . I 4 
Q-- Is hat  the statenant of Jerome !-Iitchell  t l l a t  +LOU 

. . '@=I 
- . .  took on February 18, 19723 

--; it 17. s 

W LRII r hat is t i le  original of the statement. m a t  

€ / h3/ 
W 9 n - a ~  hat  oricrinal heen since it came into 

C 
+. 

!a 
n. 

. , . -, 

9.--+=-++=-xr . .. 
J .  . .-. . 

.., . .4 A 
document that you just pxoducccl a f e w  minutes ago 

. ,  

. and gave' to !3r. Stroud3 

J/ I have !lad it since it was sicjnecl excent f o r  the . . 
' .  brief t i m e  it was being renewed. 

- . . I  
4 + & 3 ~ s &  T hat statomant tped-np, if-gaairo . . . . w? 

LC- 

. A- was typed up prior to \larch 2. The exact day I 

cannot tell  you. 
Nd .lat s t a t cnan t  mafllc up f r o m  the n o t e s  t h a t  Z; 

€3' A 



8- fl?.,/ 
. pvo yetpself took during the interview7 

li' 
- A , S- was, . . 

-%~e fourth pacje of that  statement indicates t71at 

t3tL-J i t  was . signed .. before yaa on FIarch 2, 1 9 7 2 .  f~ 

w E E Z ~ ?  
, c 

%-Yes, sir. . . 
- -  - 

t signed in presence7 

, He is sitting n e x t  to Al len  l la l l  r i g h t  behind ?3r. 

@ In t h e x a c R  s 
4.j~ 

B, Black shirt and red pants: yes, s ir .  

p Is cat the saze Jerome : . l i t che l l  v111o was j u s t  testi-  
Q ,+ :t/ fylng on the witneso stand to the h e s t  of ~ o \ K " ~ ~ I o Y ? -  i' 

ledge? 

. . 

0 &&W. Ilho else was present,  
, , .  

Mr. Walclan, at the t i ne  t h i n  statement was signed? 



A ?S, Allen  who tritnesscd the siqnatuxe, 

Q 
Q .... did yau qive Jerome Yitchcl l  an opportunitx( to 

read over the s ta tenent  prior to his s i r ~ n i n g  it7 

r --m. 7 

0 nna L. I - h ~ - & e e d  it? 3 .  A .  - .  

I asked him to read it an3 see if t h a t  was what 

he said. 

P. /;, I?':! 

~--l-nnb-yfter he read it, diO he.offcr ta aake  any cor- 
m " - - 

rections or ad.l i t ions,  altbrationo , changes to the 

statenent. 

& & - x e ~ .  I 
w 

& < a t  before he sinner1 it t mr-dl-. 

-+- A f t e r  he read it aa.? before Ilc nif fqer l  it he sac?e no 

alterations, changes or a:?.(!itions. I&.-ee+ 

*-*..c-'-*Iu. ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ - c o u l ~ v ~ :  y e s ,  s m ?  
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- - 
gave h i m  the opportunity to do it if he had 

- . &  

chosen to da so. T V ~ C C W  . - 

11 
&hen he s i g g - e  

& 
, . i n i t i a l l y  sigd the statement- -- .+7 t-il?Te sign 

he signed it on the back page. .-? f-5.i 
X Subsequent to sighing the statement did he give 

V*& '? 
'P 

w a n y  alterations,  corrections, =hang& or ad- 

d i t i o n s  to be made to the  statement7 

<* . - 
Q - A t  anytine af te r  that did be give you any changes 

or alterations to be made to t h a t  statement? 

. Not as changcn as such; no, sir.  :le discussed some 

ot!~er things later. 
4- 

* f-hi /n!/ 1.M i4 Did yrtu nake any notations ynurself v on that state- 

Q How many copies of t h a t  statement did you have in 
. . 

your presence at the tine you presented it to h i m  

for  his signature? 

A r .  Ferguson, w e  routinely make 6 or 7 statements. 



I am not eure which num5er it was at C ~ a t  time, 

6 or 7 copies, I mean, 

Q, An original and 7 copies? 

6'. or 7; it depends on who t3e secretary is. 
w 4- 

QF .Did yea have the copies w i t h  yem at the time ym3 
-.  . 

presented the original to be siqner7.2 

p/ Did he sign copies of the statcnent? w - I 

A. V 
A r 3 ) ~ i f l e d .  

4 8-<t?- + Do p t ~  r ~ c a l l  how many c o ~ i c s  he signed3 

. ~. 

any n o t a t i o n s  of what he said 

onto the original of the statement? 

-rerring to t h i s  statcnent here, the 
II 

.or.ig.ina-I? 

9 
-1- I -+--= 

Yes, slr. 

k- LO, .*-*- sir: ~ v e " T i " o t .  

- 9 1 . 1  . -. d r m  amA--e COW 

f l  I do not recall making any notations on any of the 

copies. 

n n w ~ u  

'k- any 

tI>(rr &@e+ -. 
p Now did the w i t n e s s  d i c ta te  to you any statement 

L 



. , . - 

oi corrections or additions or alterations or 

changes to be made in the  signed s t a t e m e n t  that 

he gave you? 

A He d i d  not dic ta te :  no, sir.  We discussed other 

.incidences tha t  happencg and mentioned other people's 

names. 

p Did you put the thlngs that he saifl fn ~ l r i t t e n  form? 

P, I made s0rr.e no tes  at t h a t  t i ~ e .  

Cit -7 v. 
c' 

--are \those notes7 

f do not have 
, J L r  ., -- . Those notes 

have been destroyed. 

Q ? Iknrde -?s t2~5* '~ee~  t ~ ~ ~ f l  

C P a - - S ; Y ~ & i ~ ~ -  

0. 
8- _ & t h ~  o r i n i n a l  statcmont that was siqned 4 did 

have the 97i tness init:-a1 

k - O n + ' ; t ~ ~ r " l . y P ~ o n e ?  

&.--YeS-,""SB. 

b.4' Every page but the l a s t  page 
/ ---------.. 

nc 1 a S n h -  which he siqned7 

e'G 
- 

-1-s cbrrect . 
'f :. r. 

f r - - - m m  f i :- a,+ 
oar purpose in having him i n i t i a l  each 

pa4f=3WILO\L 

To show t h a t  he had read it. 



-& a s  1 racal l  ?re s i ~ e d  the last paqe, an8 

I asked him to go back an3 i n i t i a l  thc aaqes if he 

had read then. 

the nates t h a t  y m  nadcr 
.- *- 

> I have no idea of knowing 
Q m -  + Do ycfQ know when they were destroyed) 

f l  

h- . I  ; &is is a routine matter, 16:c nakc notes 

and they are no longer any value to us we tear them 

up and destroy ttlrn, 

C , 
0. RTI I to un<I~rstznd that the notes t h a t  you nade 

--+ + 

were of no value in connection w i t h  your invest;- 
. .. - - 

.- + 

, gation of this case? 

A.. ' I said after they wcrc no lofiger of any value to 

,a%* + -  , 
yea recall when they becane of no value to ymk7 

. a ,  

-Az -ST. 

Q ---~t&ertj~~"7;fi iF? 

/ After 1 relaid tho infornation w3ich I had i n  tho 

do y m  recall approximately when t 3 a t  was? 

4 
a eny reason why wt dir? not put tlw ad- 

c 



ditional notes that 

. . 

yaa had into a written state- 
. . 

. .. : nent to be s igned by Ltis witness7 

. . . - ,  I ielaid . , .* this intomation to Mr. Stroud. Ir. Stroud 

and sone of the detectives here said they would 
.. .. . . 

look into the m a t t e r  themelves. I l e t  it drop 

p now d i d  you relay that i n foma t ion  to Fir . Stroud? 

c 
-%L # 4 

Q.- don't recall the date t h a t  y6.1 ta lkdd  to 

him3 
n 

k m T $ t  was in or around the sano periocl. I do 

not recall whether it tras that day or the n e x t  clay. 

a l e t  me j u s t  c!ear u!> one point, if 1 nay, i!~. Wal- 

den. Tlokr many tines in Bebr11ar:r di-l you t a l k  w i t h  

the witness Jcronc :.Iitc!lell? 

IL TVTO T believe, Mr. Ferguson. I assume they v?ere 

all - I am pretty sure troth t ines  were in February. 



c -946- . . 
- A 

47~4, 
'y O%ortLy before the 18th and then  an the 18th; 

. A  

Q. 

on the 18th W. stroud, !Ire Monroe, F 4 r  - 
Brown, Al len  !la11 and one or mre 9 f the off ic ials  .&u- pU&L/' 

m .  

at the hospi ta l  therep They chanqed fro? time to 
. d ,  

time b 

4 ~2 
C ;Tu\~ do you have any otehr w r i t t e n  statement or r.otcs 
- 

of statements *hat t7cre made to ebY tile witness 

?GI. FERGUSON: I have no f u r t h e r  qurstions. 

THE COGRT: :4r. Solicitor? 

S3L. STROLD ; No, s i r  r I have no 9tle:i t ions . 
Your Honor, there i n  one other m a t t e r  I'c! like 

ro c lar i fy  if I may. 

TZIE C O ~ T :  Yes, intleeri. 

SOL. STR9UI): The defense has rafsrrcz to the 

manner in which they received t h i s  matter .  I 

apologized to then at the time I gave it to them,  

at the t i m e  that they asked for this statern?nt, 



* . .  . . *  . _ . . .  . . . 
. . 

. , 

. . 
. , . . . . . .  . . . . 

. . . . . . and I accomod lated t h e m  by giving then this 

statement that Jerome l I i tchel l  ha8 signed. 

This was the only copy I had. I: bad made 

. . several notat ions .  The handwriting that is on 

the statenent in places is my handwritinq. 
- ,  

I had made notations on the s ide of this state- 

ment and 0 o m a t  the bottom in some places 

that were my OWL notes: not any par t  of Jerome 

Mitc5ells statement,  but were notes that  I had 

place' on the statenent. S o  in order to ac- 

corndate them, to let then have a copy and 

being the only copy I had I took scissors 

and cut off the handwritten portions that w e r e  

in the rkargin of the statcnent. That is why 

on page 3 of the statcnent the i n i t i a l  of Jerome 

#itchell is not  t5ere because around t h a t  

initial were some handwritton notations that 

I had made. So I just cut off a l l  of t3c 

handwritten notations that I had made. T'lat  

is why tho statement is in the condition it 

is. I don't want the defense to get the in- 

pression by usinq scissors on t h a t  statement 

I was trying to h i d e  anything from t ? ~ e m  be- 

cause X wasn't. 



THE COUIIT: Is not the statement that has been 

i d e n t i f i e d  as the original and Defendant's 

" 4 "  exact ly  the sane t h ing  except fo r  the 

i n i t i a l s  on the third page? 

SOL. STROUD: And there are a couple of l i t t l e  

handwritten notes t h a t  I put in there t h a t  

could not he scissored out. 

THE COURT: Is there any question ahout that, 

Hr. FErguson? Do you want to t a K e  thcse two 

and look at then, your E x h i b i t  n :~ ibe r  4 which 

is the copy t h a t  you have ancl the  statement 

that  Mr. Walden says is t'le original. s ta te -  

ment? Do you want to aonpare then? 

MR. FERGTJSO?l': If your ZTonar please, fhr  pix- 

poses of voir dire exam.ination w e  would like 

to have tile o r i g i n a l  of the s t a t e m e n t  narkeC 

and i R e n t i f  i c r ?  as Def3ndantv s Exhibit " 5". 

( D c f c n d a ~ t '  s ~ x h i b i t  " 5 "  mar1:eJ for identi- 

f i c a t i on .  ) 

TITE COURT : Any thing f u r t h e r ,  !Ire I'erguaon? 

FIR.  FERGUSON: Just  one moment. If your EIonOr 

please, we would move to s t r i l c s  the testinony 

of the s i t n e s s  Jerome :4itc5cl1 and wou3.1 ask 

t h a t .  a bench warrant be isnued for him for 



perjury on t\e grounds that hc has l i e 3  re- , 

cording niiterial facts involv 7 d in i this case. 1 

ri . ~ , ( f i J [ j ? ~  . - - - I  
TEE C(IVRT: !lotion 2cnie~.!!hre you t!~tough 

w i t h  those? 

MR. FFIRGIISOII: For rig5t now. . - .-- 

(Hands Dcfcn?ant's Yxhibits @'4" and "5"  

the court . ) 
TEE CO!iRT : Art!? thincj else? 

r.IR. FERGUSOiJ: W e  have no fur ther  evidence, your 

Ilonor. 

TEE COURT: On the voir dire the Court finds 

as a fact t h a t  Jerome Bitchell siqned a stateyent ,  

Defendant's E x h i h i t  number "5", t-~hich is t3e original 

statemant on t!ie 2nd day of FIsrch before !?r. Willian 

S. F?alden, Special Investiqator for Alcohol, Tobacco, 

Pireams Division of the GZi.  S. Covernncnt: t h a t  cac:h 

page of the  four ;:ages tere i n i t i a l e d  cxcept tho 

last pnga by Jcrone E i t che l l :  t ' l a t  this Dcfenclant'a 

ExhiSf t nunher " 5' , s tatencnt of Jaron-~e ?Titchell 0 

has been in the possession of ::r. WAldcn since it 

w a s  signed; that  6 or 7 copies were siqncz at the 

sane tkms by Jerome %itchell; that Jerone ?l i tchal l  

made no additions, c l ~ n n g e s ,  or d e l e t i o n s  to said 

s t a t e m n t ,  but that at M e  tine , t h a t  is, after he 



. signed the s t a t a e n t  that  he informed Mr. t iAlden of 

certain ot:.er matters t h a t  took place and gave him 

several names: that t ? ~ e s e  were made on notes taken 

by Mr. \;amen and were not ineertcd on any cooy of 

the statenent of Jerome. ?.titche 11: that thereafter 
. - he talked with W .  Stroud, Assistant Solicitor of 

this Judicial D i . t r i c t ,  and furnished Xr. Stroud 

w i t h  this information. th is  additio3al information, 

that  had been given to h i m  by Jerone : ? i t c h e l l  after 

Jerone Mitchell had siqned tho statement, 3efcndants 

Exhibit " 5 " :  and t h a t  after hztvinq advised Xr. 

StrouZ. the Solicitor, of t h i s  aldditional infor- 

mation and these a d d i t i o n a l  names he t 5cn  3estroyerl 

h i s  notes which was routine with 5is Department 

after having given this information to Nr. Stroud, 

The Court f u r t h e r  fin::s as a f ac t  t h a t  the 

Solicitor for  tkis D i s t r i c k ,  Ilr. Stroud, hn-! a 

copy of D e f  cndant '  s Exhibit  ntm15er " 5 " on which 

he made cer ta in  personal notes  which war; not any 

statement of Jerome r l i t che l l ;  t h a t  when the defendant 

asked for a copy of t\is s t a t ement  :lr. Stroud, the 

Solicitor, in order to accomodate the rlefenrlants 

and having only one copy of statement, furnis1ie:I 

hhe defendants his copy, but before doinq so he 



% cut off or removed certain personal notes that  he, 

the Solicitor, Mr. Stroud, had made on said  copy 

and gave the typewritten copy to counsel for the 

defendants: t h a t  the initial on each page as above 

referred to was placed at the botto~ of the first, 

second an3 third pages of the otiqinal statement,  

Defenclant's Exhibit  nunher " 5 " ;  that the cop:r of the 

statenent which Mr. Stroud gave to Def?ndantsV 

. counsel shows the initials on page 1, 2, but door not 

show t!le initial on page 3. !4r. Stroud informe.4 

the Court t h a t  the reason, and t?.e Court f i n d s  as 

a fact ,  t h a t  therreason r the initials floes n o t  appear 

on page 3 is because t ha t  part :d~cre the i n i t i a l  

was in ser ted  ha3 certain poreonal nota t ions  made 

by Yr. Stroud and not a statement of blr. : l i t cha l l ,  

and in renoving or cuttin'! off \i? personal notes  

he cut off the i n i t i a l s  on t h a t  page of Jerome 

14R. FERGUSO:I: WC. woulcl. l i k e  for t h e  record to 

show that we except to each and every fint5ing 
I...- : /. 4:  of fact. LC-; .  ' 1 4 . t ) ~ .  I $ =  

(The jury returned to the jurybox.) 
. , 

THE COURT: I4r. Mitchell ,  will you return to 

the stand? 



TIE COURT : 3 I r  .(+. ITur?evol, on yonr motion, l e t  

the rscord s!~or.r t h a t  1 allowed Yrs. Shco'lard 

to be excusn:l for nedical reasons t h i s  after- 
. .. 

noon. . + .  . 

MR. HUXEVOL: Thank you, your l!orror. 

JEROIE AI'PCEELL, vritnosa for +he State, bring duly sworn, 

returned to tne  witnes s  stand, tes t i f ie5 as follows: 

CROSS B:Gi~iIXAT-IOX BY i l X .  FEZGUS0:I Continn~s : 
* 

0 M2, FEZGUS9>1: If your :lonor Plcasc, may 

I see the E d l i h i t r , ?  

0 Mr. Nitchell, 1.11 show you a cop1 of what has been 

nrrkecl and ir?mti£ied as Defendant's Ex'llblt " 5 "  

in the hbsence of t5e jury. I as!; you to 1001: at 

t h a t  . 
may we anproach the 

T I E  COURT: 

4 f i  nave yce had an opportunity to look at thab? 

what t t j a t  is? 

- o r .  

r E T l n z c ?  
Jf ii& 

The statenent t 5 a t  I made on Fe1)ru~ry 15. 



. . 
. . 

. .  , 9 
is the oriqinal of the statement that- 

. . 

made. '-? 

MR. PERGWSO?J: If your EIonar please, in order 

that the record ray be straight, we'd like to 

have this marked an i d e n t i f i e d  as Defendant's 

Exhihit " 5 n .  

THE COURT: Has it already been marked? 

FIR. FERG'JSON: Yes,  sir. 
* 

Q Now is t h a t  statement tho original of Defenclant's 

E x h i b i t  " 4 " ?  

A Yes, sir .  

. Q Now having examined - 
A Except date on it. 

Q Just  take a minute and exazaina both statenonts  if 

you would page by page. 

(Defendant examines exhi5 i t s .  1 

A. Yes, s ir ,  only e x c s p t  tIlc c l a t e .  

Q What is t3e differences? 

A Out statement it is February 5 ,  and the original 

it is February 5 .  That is a l l  the difference. 

0 What date do you have reference to? A r e  you ta lk ing  

about the second paragraph on the f i r s t  paqe? 

h Correct. 

C.. .. Q- What is the d i f f e r ence  in the elates? 



A On the original  statement it is dated F e b n ~ a ~  4 -  

Ours it is 

How by "mine' -U talking aSout Defendant's 
- :  

D / m t *  

-g " 

O , d - " Y Q =  t ecognize that s t?mt  is a copy of the  state- 
v e  '. 

ment t h a t  Hr . Stroud gavc to v.  =eraect?  

Now on t h ~  copy right at the second paragraph - 
J 

I am sorry - the third paragraph on Defen3anta' 

Exhibit " 4 " ,  do you notice some difference in tie 

margin there,in the lef t l land margin? 

A Yes, sir, 

+ 1s Zat a handrrrit ten notation? 
'GI 

-AT. 
Q A 1 1  right, sir. If you tdll turn on over to ?age 

2,  the third paragraph an the page, are ti~ere son@ 

handwritten notations there? 

A ,  Yes, sir. 

Q And on the fourth page - I'm sorry - in the fourth 

paragraph on that  page you notice some handwritten 

notations there? 

A Yes, sir. 

g And on the third page referrinq you to the last 



paragraph on the page do you notice soma handwritten - - . . 
. . 

insertions there? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And those are the differences in the copy - ??ell, 
Defen4ant1s Exhibit  Y 4 "  which is a copy and Defendant's . . 

Exhihit "5'' which is the original. Is that  correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Vow fefetrinq you to the original, Defen~la-t 's  

Exhibit " 5 " ,  w h a t  has been marked as DefenGant's 

Exhibit " 5 " "  are there any handwritten notations 

on there *.vhntsoevex? 

Q 
'L- 

A No, sir; just my initial and name. 

Q Now on the original, Dcfendant's Exhibit " 5 " .  I' ll 

refer you to t?le hotton margin, bottom rigtlthand 

margin, of each page and ask if your initial apweaxs 

there an each of the firqt t5rce pages. 

k Yes, sir. 

f& An4 referrinc; you to the lant page 1'11 asl; you if 

, . 
a full signature appaars there? 

. A Yes, sir. 

g Now jus t  above your signature I' ll ask you if the 

following does not appear. "I have read t?~is  statement 

consisting of 4 pages and have been given the op- 

portunity to make any addit ions  or corrections t ha t  



OL . 
% .  . -. . . . . 

. . 
. . 

I ieel necessary. This statement is true and cor- . . . , . . .  
.-. . . '. .. . . . .  

- .  . . - . .  . ,  . ,ect to the best of EIY knowledge." Does that appear 
. . . . 

:, , -  
, .. . . . . .  . . .  . . , .- 

. there? . ~ 

. ,  . 
. . . . . _ '  

. . . . 
. . 

. , . . 
. . . .  . . 

. ' .  - . . . . . . . . .  I ,  . . . . .  . . .  
, .  . ' .> . 

' ; A  , yes, sir, , - . . . . .- .  . .  - .  . . . . .  - , .  . . . .  ' (  _ . . .  I : .. 
' . ,. . . .  , 

. . * . . .  . . . . 
. . <  . . . ., . .; . ' 

o n  that original .dees.any Pr thing appeadbetween that . . 
. . .  . , . .  

. ;  - .  . I 

. . 
_ .  . . . .  . .- . - 
... : . ' astemeit  uhich!#sSF read A d  signature? 

: Y 
. . ,  . .  , . ,  , , . . . . . . .  . .  - . . .  . . .  - - 

. , . . .  

. . 
. . , ,  , . . .  . . . . .  .: . - .  . . .  . . . . .  . . * . . .  .. . . . . . .  :. I.. . . 

. . . .  . , .. . i 

. . . .  , : i .  ' 9 ~  ' 7 2 .  ' . . ., . _.. . -  . . . . . .  -. . 
::. . . . . . . .  * . . . .  . . . .  , . 

. - ,  
,*.a a 4 , , , . . . - :..--. . . .".:d . . , , .  

. . 4  .. ' , . 
. w s t witnessed b y  

' ' . , d  

I 

..I.:p, & 
. . . . . . . . .  

, . .  \k . . . . . . . - .  , .  .:*. I . . 

r Mr. Allen .  . . . - . .  . . .  a,., .' ,:- -' , . . * ,  - .  .. -. . ~. . . .  . - ,  . . .  . . . . ' . . , 
3 - .4 

: ~*&l?T+Ym , - b 7 , .  . ; * - . , f ,  ' . . . . . . .  . - .  
.r , .- ,,". . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  . .  ... : . . -I -..I I .- . . r C  

. . 
* ,  . .i7. ... : . . -.- . 

, \ . . -  ..'. - .  . . 
. '  A,-* , 

, , ..( : : , , 
. . . * 

-. _ .  . - : ' 1  . . ... . .  . .. '. - . ' . . . . .  . . 
. . . .  ^. -, .. 

P . . ..... . - 
. . . . . . .  . . 

'el. 
. . ... . . . .  . . 

; one of the attendants at . . .  . . &-+-- 
- .  . . 

,L! cb-zk3, 
. . 

_. . . .  . . . . . . . .  
+.I_* Cherry nospi m m ?  . . 

C 
-. . . . .  
, ' I  . " .. 

. . .  . . 
-a 

- I -  c 
4 : 

... 
. . . . 

-5 ... . . 
. . . .  . . 

, . , .  
. . , . . : . _  .*. 

# 
a - =  ,id , ...a rhesiibeient before signed i t 7  

. . 
, t, . -  

. .  
% * .  

. . .  - 
" 'a 8% 

- . ,  . , each pa4a as 'you read it? 

--; I read the statement and I i n i t i a l e d  t h e  . FL 
< .  

back of it, and then I initialed the rest of the 
. . .  

, .. . , , , .  
. . . . . .  ; . ,  paper . :.. .:. b- . . 

. . .  - .  



A, . . *  . . -957- 

L 4 
D :W %at is the statement p a  signed ,+ on Narcs 2 \ 

1 --.$ 
and that is the statement which yeu made to :lr. 

Walden, FV* STroud, Efr. B r m  and Mr. Yonroe on 
- ,  

Februaq 18, 1 9 7 2 ~  

-. 

ent at the t i m e  you signed the state- 

ment? 

@- -%e four th  pa" eof the statcnent indicates t h a t  

that statement was subscribed and sworn to on the 

second day of March 1972, I . s - t 3wr f r cu~~c t?  
/ > 

5-&J*&r. 

kg-  And witnessed by Wr. Allen? 

Yk .* , L m r -  &!, ,i?]-"G.. 
p-&& Hr. t?alden ,--* qivc YQU "n 

/r 
to make any additions or correc~onr t h a t  

necessary as appeared there in t!lat last  paragrap3? 

Q And did you make any additions or corrections to 

tha t  statanent7 , 

h We only talked after I had signecl the statcnent. 



.. , . . .. 
: . . . , - ,  

.. - )', . 

, . ..'- I am going to ask you to answer my question yes or . '. 

no. D i d  you make any corrections or addit ions  to 

that  statement? . . 

A lie t a lked  about the statement after I s igned it,- 
- .  -2- 

4 .  

and he took notes. . - .. . 

- - (r I am qoing to ask you again to answer ny question 
.. I 

yes or not. 

SOL. JOCSSON: OS jection. 

Q D i d  you make any add i t ions  or corrections to that 

0 0 Are there any add i t i ons  or corrections t h a t  appear 

a&. r anywhere on that original statezent? 

SOL. STROU3: Objection. 

TIE COUET: Overruled. 

SOL. STRG3D: IIe's already answered the qtlcstion. 

A 110, sir.  

9 - - -4bu+~sa~* I' no copy 05 t h a t  statenent was left 
0)r-a/ 4- 

with J~QU at the tisic jw-I signed it, ~ ~ ~ m ~ t ?  

A' * 

( 4 
How many copies of the statement  Rid yewsign? 

I 'I 
I cani+ recall/ 

~ t i e ~ o ~ ~  . C . . YOU 

aiqn somc copies 



, . 
. .  _I .. . .  of the statement? / 

L 

how many yrm signed. 

0 -(nore than one copy? 

!4r. flalden had with h i m  

when he came there? 

Q Now I':l1 ask you if on any of the  copies of the  

C-. statement,w?~ich you either signed or d i d  not  siqn, 

were there any corrections or additions n~ -de onto 

any of the copies that  ?P. Flalden had with him? 

A. NO, sir.  

. YOW you told the jury hefore the recess tha t  ne 

had t h a t  i 2 .  iqalden naAe corrcctionn or additions 

on s o m e  copy of that statement, didn't you? 

A I s ta ted  to the fact t h a t  ?Tr. TIalden was t hc re ,  an(? 

- after I signed the statement t h a t  I had rear? that 

he made corrections or took' nates and he had o t h e r  

statements w i t h  h i m .  

--&t-nt~iLLLchiaLZ 

/ I stated the fact that I d i d n ' t  make no correction 

L 



on the statement that I sirjned. 

L\ Did he make some corrections on some other state-  

ment that you gave h i m ?  

A ' I stated he didn't make no corrections at that t i m e  
v 

,, - . , -  
on no statement there. , - ,  . . .  . .  . . . . . . - 

. .. . . .  
Q What other statements ~ 1 i Z  he bave w i t h  h in  when he 

.t . . . .  

came there, Jerome Xi tchell? 
. . . .. 

SOL. STROUD : (.)b j %t: tian. 

A I d o n t t k n o w .  
t* ,+-r 

*J'fird yu t~  given hi3 any other sta+pnont thal the one 
/i;rt L- 

he presented to jreu to sign? 

. . Q Did he present to you any other statement to sign? 

there? 

SOL. Sl?ROL?fl: Ohjcct. Can ?Ir. Ferguson l o ~ e r e r  

his voice, please? 

MR. FERCUSOII: Your IIonor, t h i s  is cq-65s ex- 

m i n a t i o n .  I object ?:Q the Solicitor con- 

stant ly  t e l l i n g  me t', lor:cr my voice. 
1 

I 

!*. . . 

TEE COURT: L c r ~ c r  i l your voice a l itt lc.  -//.!k'"h-" t " 

.A J 
The only s t a t emen t  y& have given him t h a t  he typed 

A?: ?-. 
and brought for you to sign is t h a t  s ta tenrn t  

$' " you hav2 #!lare in ot;r-hand J right now, tsn"t-%? 



O Do you deny that you t o l d  t h i s  jury before t!le 
.. .F 

. . 
recess that he made sor?e corrections an4 changes on 

a statement that he had there? 

SOL. STROTX3: Objection. Be has already answered 
. , 

the qusstion. . . .  . . 
- - .  

THE COURT: Haven't you already asked him that? . 

MR. .FETGUSON: 21.30, Sir. 

THE C9urT: Go ahead. 

A f explainpd whzt I meant to you. 
J . :J;.!l 

&-*ask-.pti-**;-yan".deny that* 

Q You deny tha t  you told t3e juny t h a t ?  

21, Because I explainefi it to you. 
4 r.J 

5 'R%~+sincc FIarch 2, 1972, have you been presented 
4 

with any other  statement rcnarding t h e  activities 

at Gregory Congregational Church on t he  5th a d  
.;.$.? . , 

6th of February, 1971, to 3c s i ~ n e Z  Sy you3 - - n -+ire 
i'\ 

v*" 
Ilave yeti signed any other s t a t c ~ e n t  reqardang the 

a c t i v i t i e s  of t5e Gregory Corqrecfational Ch?~xch 

on FeSxuary 5 and 6, 1971, other tha3 the statc- 
-A ,%: t ( s .  

ment sou have {here in \*a.:r '\a hand no31 t h a t  has been 

. .  marked as Defendant's ~ x k i b i t  "5" for the purposes 

of this t r i a l ?  



. . 
. A -962- 

c 
1k.=4." 

0 All r ight ,  s ir .  I'll ask you to look at t h a t  state- 

ment, Is there anywhere in-that statement that you 

mentioned the name of Wayne ?bore as going with  you 

to Dock Street on Friday evening, February 5 ,  19717 

SOL. JOH13SrlN : Oh jection. 

, . 
THE COURT: Overruled, 

' A  110, sir. 

Q Continue lookin? at it if you please .  Is there 

anywhere in that statement ts~here you  aid t h a t  you 

,saw Joe l ikight on Fri4ay Fehrnary 5 in the evening 

at Gregory Congregational Church t p t i t h  a s5otgun 

and a pistol? 

A No, sir, 

Q 
f l ~ . -  :?,i_.A ti,.:./ 

.LZLas+youA-f- @%ere in that statcxent 
--', 

,*-. -~-.g. . .  
where -y-& s a i d  t h a t  Reqinat l  Epps went  w i t h  y& 

to Dock Street w i t h  a shotqun or bricks or what- 

havc-you? 

. - 'J*--sjr  , 
P 

@-+.-I.153.ask.--~61~.--if.-f 63yf7h~r&....d n t h a t  5 ta teacn t you 

m e n t i o n 4  t he  narne of Varvin Patric!~, Chili, as 

having,lsd a group of boys up on C a s t l e  Street on 

the evening of February 5 ,  19717 

4.--4r. -C/ ;s, 
p - ~ ~ ~ & + - i + - i * n L b  t r u e  that the only tine 

VY 
yon mentioned tlarvin Patrick's name in t h a t  s ta te -  

. . 



r ' . .  . 
4 d 

ment was where got trya id  p a  saw h i m  come in the 
I 

+4 
f r o n t  door af te r  ymr heard some shooting, and he . . 

y -  

took h i s  shirt off and p a  saw that he was shot 

in the  chest, 

Yf'U -- 1.. Paw * *  
, - 

 el^. 

cT- 
tine in this statement y1pu mentioned his name? 

@ -tf'i&~~..-.st.r i - k e - e a t .  1 ' 11 ask you if 

anywhere in t h a t  statement you mentioned that you 

saw Connie Tyn6all at Gregory C o n g r e t a t i o n a l  Church 
I I ) :  

-* on the evening of February 5 ,  1971A'b h 6"~:7,'.9- 7 s  
. ?  

. . 
i: 

A No, sir. 
9 

--A- i r . 4 

II C 
- l !  (. .;:%,... j 

~-4~~~-l--asG-yw-ywi-f-en~pher&~~n that statement you - 
3 

m e n t i o n 8  the nave o f  b7ayne Yoore &hat 

seen h i m  on February 5 or G, 1971. 

A- O T  e*,,- .A- 
,j9i?-:ri~ +& 

8. T'lt ' 1 .  nyst!~cre in that statement you 4 had 
&d that -/seen TTillie Vereon on the n i q h t  of 



February 5 ,  1371, or at anytime on February 5, 

* A d o ,  

in that; statencnt where ywn say 

4- 'saw James M c K o y  on February 5 and 6,19718 

r r "  -I! - 
+ Is hers q v h e r e  in , thnt  s t a t e n e n t  where p u  mentioned 

F3 LJ 
at all t h a t  &..saw Joe ?!riqht on February 5 an3 6 ,  

Q 1'11 ask you if you didn't s t a t e  at t h a t  t i ne  in 

Paragrap3 3 on page 1 of your statenent "I heard 

Ben pick out some cats ,  7 or 8 of theu, to go to 

Castle Street. T%e only one L knew in t h i s  group 

was Xathaniel Ross." Doesn't t h a t  appear them? 

At Y e s ,  sir 
Q .!t >L 

4 q j (3- ; sign t 3 a t  as being the truth? 

0. !qow you t o l d  t r z i s  jury tha t  YOU told them t ha t  you 

left the church a!,out 7:33 or 8 o'clocZ on Saturqay 

morning. Isn't that correct? 

k That is coxrcct. 

9 And T asked you if you were sure t h a t  was the time 

you left t!?e cllurch. Tant t that correct? 

3 - A That is correct$ J . ~ d d  j p r J I ,  

~ c '  4 



0 .  I refer you to the second paragraph .on page 2 and 

ask you to reacl it and ask you to t e l l  the ju-ry 

- what tine you t o l d  these officers or what t i m e  you 
. . 

stated in this signed, sworn statement t ' l a t  you left 

Gregory Congregational Church on Saturday, February 

6. 

J/ J+ In the morning3 

C 0 1'31 ask you if an~ywhere in t ha t  statement you 
-kw- 

signed there is any statenent to t h e  effect  that  you 

ever came back to Greqbry Congregational Church 

on FeSruary 6, 1971. 

A. 2 3 0 ,  sir. 

Q Was this statement that you looked at, read an8 

signed a lie? 

SOL. STROUD : fib jec tion. 
- 

f .-I ..--j THE COiiRT : Sustainerl . 
# 

Q Now you lied to t h i s  jury when you t o l d  thorn that 

M r .  Waldcn inserted sore names on a copy that he 

had there, didn' t you? 
I 

SOL. STROUD: Ohjectian. 

TIE COURT : Sus ta incd  . 



t m a t  1s c m  - 

9. to13 t h i s  jury 4 p u  had 

knmm hin since 1370 and met. him on Castle Street. 

B Tha+ 'C  m r : : ~ i . .  

That tmuld haue bcen about 2 years before 

this statement. r r e c t ?  

4 e s 7 3 * ~  
? i 

. 
Q , w o t t  knew his nacie on F e l ~ u a r y  I f ?  ,. rff?h' L 

knew h i s  name on Warch 2, iH&Pt v -  you? 

@ And you signed a s t a t e ~ c n t  and now you are t e l l i n g  

the jury somethinq Waynz Yoore c S c 1  and yo11 c!.idn't 

mention h i s  name in t h e  statenant? 

Well I t o l d  hir? a?)out it-,. 

Yon . (Ion' t know why he dicln ' t p u t  it in tliere, do 

you? 

Well - 
SOL. STROUD: Ohjection. 

TIE COUXT : Overruled. 

Because they left something out. It is not ny 

concern trhen I t o l d  then about it, 



It is not your concern w h a t  you s igned,  Jerome 

Mitchell? 

1. Well aft I to ld  then about it. 

Q A f t e r  you told then about it, d i d  you see to it 
+. . . - 

that you signed it hefore you put your i n i t i a l  
.. .. 

on every hack and your name on the hack pane? - -. 
- 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. . . 
8 

TIIE COURT: Go al~ead.  

A Like I t q l d  you there was no correction mado i n  the 

statczent*. 

THC COU3T: GEntlemen, I have got a lonq distance 

ca l l  hers. You nay  step flown. I want to see 

you all just one ninute. 

[Conference at t3e bench.) 

TIE  COURT: :.!enbers of the jury, w e  are qoino to 

take a recess until tonorro' morning. Let me 

instruct you again n o t  to discuss thene cases 

with anyone nor allow anyone to d i s c u s s  it 

w i t h  you nor in your presence. 30 not  d i s -  

cuss it among yourselves until the argument 

and charge of t h e  Court and you have the  nat ter  

. - for your deliberation. I'll ask you not to 

read any account of this t r i a l  if such should 

appear in any paper. I would ask you also 

C .  



not to fiew any television account of this 
I t . 

. . t r i a l  if such should appear nor listen to any 

radio account of this trial if such should 

appear. Mcnbers of the jury, l e t  me ask you 

again not to l i n g e r  in the hallways or on the 

grounds as you leave, but go immediately to 
. - .  . 

your destination. When you return in t he  

morning plcasa come ininediatcly to your jury- 

room and there remain until the opening of court. 

You go now, neabers of the jury, and come hack 

tomorrow morning at 9 : 3 0 .  Everyone else remai3 

here. 

(The jury was Bismissed Eron the  courtroan.) 

(The C o u r t  recesserl at 4 : 57 P 14.) 

October 4 ,  19-2 9 : 4 0  A 1.1. 

T?IE COURT: Let the jary cone i n .  

(The jury cams i n t o  the jurybox.) 

. . . JEROI4E p'.fTCITLL, witness for t3e State, returned to the 

witness, already duly dworn, testified as follows: 

.CROSS E W I f  XAT1O:S BY PIR, FERGUSO?? Continues : 

A s I r e c a l l i t ,  Flr.Jackot,s, - l t r .?~l i tchcl l ,  just 

before we rreesse'c? on yesterday 1 was a s k i n g  you 

o( about the w r i t t e n  statement t h a t  you made. Do you 



recall that? 

A Yes, sir, 

0 1'11 refer you again to Defendant's Exhibit " 4 "  

and " 5 "  and ask you, direct ing your a t t e n t i o n  to 

the second paragraph on thefirst page,and 1'11 ask 

you if you meqtioned the name of Jerry Jacobs in t h a t  

paragraph? 

A Yes, sir; on the f irst  page. 

f i  
4 a c o h  dn t h a t  first page2 

tb 
I saiA 1 seen h i m  o n + l r i d a y  n igbt .  

1 ' j  

c ;- 0 f 3 1A -.-r 
rn -- 
k-. - *. --y-*tl saw hin *- 

%w= 
Outside the  churcil .  

F if' 
say saw h i m  w i t h  any weapons? 

u r .  
4- ,, ,9-- +- Did yuu mention an~t71ing in t h a t  p a r q r a g h  other 

11 a- than the  fact that lfeu s a y  Jerry Jacobs? 

Q 4 . ~ ~ - a + ~ t s - - t : ~ e & d + c u 1 1 - - . s k & e -  
w ,:*r 

I- "-&-s name Jerry Jaco!,s mentioned any- 
/' 

where else in that s t a t e p n t ?  
I 

Q You dian't say one solitary t h i n g  ahout Jerry Jacobs 

having any guns, d i d  you? - 

A Well, I;!.Re I tolr7youbefoxc,  Mr. Ferquson, when 



, Mr. STroud and M r .  WAlden came up and Mr. Brown - . - 
l i k e  we ta lked about tfie case. I made t * ~ e  state- 

ment, and 5eforc t h a t  t i m e ,  befaro the 1 8 t h  wllen 

X made the s t a t e m e n t ,  when f ta lked  to 'Xr. t<alden, * .  

and X t o l d  him the sane thing t h a t  1 t o l d  him on 

the 19th t h a t  3 have t e s t i f i e d  here in court about 

Friday n i g ! ~ t ,  and he took notes on a pad, and he 

said he would tell Yr. StboulP about it. 

Q. Ify questio3 to you was d i d  you in t h z t  s t a t e z z n t  

say one s i n q l e  s o l i t a v  tinq ahout J e r r y  Jaco3s 

other than that you saw h i m  when you got to the 

churc?~?  

A/" 
U U s  about 7, 

- 4  .*a< ;. f - ,. 
t t lme z f w  

1 1 
~m on Dock Street?/ 
9' > I can't quite semcnhcr/ 

a Do you know how long you had >ecn at the church 

before you went up there? 

A Could h a m  been approximately an hour or better. 

a A l l  i t  s ir .  T b t  would have been 8 o'clock, 



Botv long dicl you stay up there? 

A 15 or 20 minutes at the most. 

c Q So you would have gotten 5ack approximately 8 : 29, 

Is #at correct? 

A Cauldn ' t say. 

0 e'-d?kh d t ~ b u ~ e l ~ ?  . . 

. / when I got back f r a  Dock Street I went insLic the 

church. T: Sean Ann Sfiephard, am!. at that t i ~ e  !Tar- 

v i n  Fatriek was there, and I seen Regina12 Epps, 

i+a:?ne :.laore and the rest of the defendants ,  

Q Now how long had you been in the church w5en you got  

back fron Dock Street before you saw Warviq Patrick 

A Could have been 25 or 30 minutes. I am not sure. 

O. Now you say Chavia was in the church at t5at t h e ?  

A. ?Jot at the  t i r e  t h a t  he war; sfict, I said he c a ~ e  

ovcr to the church. 

(r You Contt know w h e r e  Rev. Chavis was w11cn you went 

up on Dock Street, Is that right? 

A Well w h e n  we left he td~as out  in the yard between 

the  church and Temnleton's. house. 
*rf- ' 1  

-.\J- +-- Y?as ,d2'in the yard when yao got back? 
i"vV' I 



I)! 

L) I didn' t go direct ly  around to the back when I got  

back. X can't say. 

Q. Novr w3s Allen lIall in the church when yo11 got back? 

A Well I seen A l l e n  that night, an I stated before. 

; If he was in there at that tiile,he probably  an, 

but I say I d i d n ' t  recognize hin. 

- I s ta ted  the fact t2at I had seen  h i m  t h a t  n i?? t ,  
./? 

but at this t h e  you refer to t\at Chili got shot, 

well, l i k e  I sa id ,  he probably was thcre, hut I 

didn't recog2ize hin. 

Q l,%at made you say 'Ic proba:?ly was t?cre? 

1L Hell I j u s t  s a i d  if he was there he was t5ere, but 

I j u s t  di".nV t recomizo !lint r Ferguson. 

F I asked you d i d  you see hin the re?  

~ 4 c ~ - T - j n % t n n m r e c L d ~ w 2 ; - ~ q o e s  t h n  . 
0. 

**-. ---- -7-v 
! . P ~ t h - a m e r t t r r ; 2 r e  yur~@.?~~-TfB, / o t l " n ~ c n  t 

&rnWtL 

A I sa id  I didn't recoqnizc h i m .  

0 You' ha? !-:nova for .ak,oq.out 1 5  years , Sadn' t you? 

A I .answered your qacstion. 

@. Did you sco the man st t h e  church when you came 



back? 

SOL. STROVD: Objection. 

TEE COURT : Overrt~led . 

. . -hat . 
W h y d f d y o u ~ ~ a n t  to tell the jur:? y o u ~ r o l > a h l ~  sa~r  

hic? You don't want to say aqyt!~ino inconsistent 

wi t11  w h a t  he sai.?. Isn't t?nt r igh t?  

SOL. JOl;NS9??: Objection, '.t 
IF,.- .LC, ti:, --.: 

THE COURT : :,lotion sunta ined . ;J*-(i'- r' 

Q 3id you see him in t!if church anynore a f te r  t ? ~ a t  

Fr5Za-y night? 

k Probably Ilavo. T k r e  is n lot of people t5ere. 

I wasn' t  loo!cinq for no pnr t i c~ r l - a r  nerso2. 

g;A*h.. 7- v .3, ~? 

/ T?~erc ;caa q u i t e  a few people ti-~ere. 

8 I arr!~efi YQU d i d  you see Allen i?al l  in thc c!uurc!? 

anyit?ore nf tor t h a t ,  Jerome ?. i i tchel l .  73y . l i~ ln ' t  

you answer my question? 

SOL. J0II:ISO:T: 01) j ect ion . 
A I answered your question. 

" I  pp- / -  
3 i A  yoa see the man a f t e r  t!:at? 



Q You didn't see him in the  church anynore after that? \ 

You spent the night in the church, dicln't you? 

A Yes. 

a !hat time was it when you say you observed !!arvin 

Patrick come in t5e church? 

A. I don't know. I can' t  say exactly ??hat t i m e .  

Could have been about 10: 11. It could have been 

later than that.  

4)t &t & coul3 have been, 

@ One? 

A possible, 
I"' 

p Two? 

A Possible, too. 

SOL. SZXOUD: Ohject. 

THE COURT : overruled. 

(I Pow you lost a l l  concept of tine since you have boon 

under cross examination. Is t ha t  right? 

A Not exactly. 

. . 0. F e l l  you told tcr. Stroud the tine on everything 

. . he asked you about, didn't you? 

A. I told him approximately. 

g - SO you are saying that Xarvin P a t r i c k  got e!~ot  at 

approximately 10 otclock or - 2 o'clock, Is that 

right? 



A f t could have been. 

C T  N o v  when you first cane to the church you saw Allon 

Hall at that time, d i d  you not? 

a .Yes, sir. 

L Well I stated the fact t b a t  when I came to the 

church I seen the Roiendilnt and I later sren Allen  

-, Hall, yes.  

You saw H i m  later? Y o u  didn't see  him when you f irst  

came there? 
I %;-a ;!I J 
la, ,-,fl:< ,1:1*, .J/ *LA - u:*- , 

k Gel1 it was later) an 

A-??-s. 2. A 

Q- r'wz- I I  4men you ' f i r s t  saw hi32 
$ -.. x <A<* , a?- r ..,. . ,..- -.-~cII/ -+@ 

* Ire  was on the outslcle. Then ho cmnc on the inside 

of the c3urch. 

a Well are you sayinq you saw hin when he caw on 

the inside of the church? 

A. Yes, and he was on the outs ide  around the porch 

also.  
I 

g k s  h e n  ydt 

first saw him,,-- 
&- 

/ t1c was on the porch on the outside, 1 - r  



. ~ . - . . -  .. . . ., , . . . e  Now if I understand you that would have been about 
* -  + .. . 

. < . . I  . . 5431). -- ? 
' i' . 

A - I  said I got around to the church ahaut 7 o'clock. 
a .  .. . ,. ...-- L - - >  

L . , Q You got there arauncl 7 wfien you saw him an the 
L. 

1 porch? - - 
A Not immediately 1. d i S n l t  see him. I said it was a 

few minutes later after 1 wzs t h ~ r e .  

Q. . What do you c a l l  a f e w  minutes? 5 minutes? 10 

minutes? 15 minutes? What do you c a l l  a few m i n -  

utes? 

SOL. STROUD: Obiecttion. \ 

A. It wasn't t h a t  long. 

Q You don't know what a few minutes is? 

SOL. SOXiJSON : O b  j act  ion. \ 

T!!E COURT: Sun ta ine3.  

8 Do you knov what a f e w  minutes is? 

SOL. LfOliNSOiJ: 9Sject. , 1 
p :  I 

T?!E COUPT: Sustained. ( qTf172.~,d(p... 1 j : j e -  ---) 
,,. . a What is a few minutes? 
. - 

SOL. STROUD: Object. 

. . 
0 



k, .., 

-p When f i r s t  saw him 
- 7-- - - -  
v, 

Spoke t o  h i m ,  That is about a l l .  

0 What did you say? "Xi, B i g  kl."? 

A Cangt recall. Could have. 

I don't know exactly trhak I said, 1 coLld have 
s 

said, "Hi, Eig A l . "  

SOL, STR3LJD: Objection. 
4 

0. Did you had conversation othsr than that? 

A That is all. \ 

long &d-pu t a l  to him? 

/ I don' t exactly know A 
4+ 

don 't remember anything parr said to him other 

than hel lo? 

dd- L--, Def in i t e ly  don't4 

% - ~ c * h ' t  -. It wasn't long. 

-9 
4 k  Talked to quite a f e w  people t h a t  night.  I can't 

recall who they was specifically. 

0 You can't recal l  anybody specifically but your 



lonetime f r i e n d ,  A l l e n  nail. Is t h a t  right? 

A Not exactly if you put it that nay. 

0. Now you were in hiding f r o m  the police at this t i m e ,  

were you not? 

A NO, I wasn't. 

SOL. SOHIJSON: Objection, 

THE COURT: Objection sustained. 

0 A r c  you saying you har? escaped iron a reform school 

and you didn't care whether you ran into the police 

or not? 

SOL. JOFINS3;J : Oh j ect . 
( F J , , : , ~ # - ~ ,  f i i ' ~ ,  

TIIE COURT: Sustained. : , 
0 What w a s  your address on February 5 ,  19711 

d. F-H IS!?? X a s t  P laza .  

. 'I-'-* 

!!ow long  had you lived at that aGclress? 

SOL. STROUD: objection. 

THC COURT: Overruled. 

A Qui te  sonetime . 
4 WOW had yeu lived at t h a t  address 

w, --- -- 1.-- 

A' A few years. 



.. . . 
. . *  

> -  . - 
Eow many I don't know. 

, * *  
, . '. - .  Now other t h a n  i n s i d e  of the church there when you 

. - - .  
. . ,.. 

. 1  
saw A l l e n  Hall di? you s e e  h i m  anywhere else? 

- .  
i- - * .  II I stated the f a c t  that  I had seen h i m  on the out- 

. - 
s ide  of the church, Xr. Ferguson. 

a- s / '  -- - . %.. -. - p. ., .: . .. " - .-.. - . .. * 
. , Q < I 

-, 
the church and a while after. 

, -, 

Q When YOU f irst  came to t\e church he was on the porch. 

Isntt that what you said? 

A Well I didn't see him when I f irst  cane. I .said 

it was a while after when I was going i n t o  t i re  churcil 

I recognized-3im. 

Q A t  that tire he wan on the  porch, wasn't he? 

A. He eolrld have been. 

p 1 an not  asking you t~hether he could have heen on 

the vorch. 1 am asking you whather ha vas on the 

parch. 

A Yes, sir. 

. . . , . . - fl Then he cane 
.> .C . -.. Not . . . ..- 

.,. 
. * ,"-". '  ' 

, . . - .. + 

.. . 
,. I y I canqt exactly sa~h. 

d. . , 



How long d i d  he s t a y  in there when he came in? 

1 can't exactly say how long he stayed in. 

I am sskinq you other than at that  p o i n t ,  did you 

see Allen Hall Friday night? 

' A I could have. ... 

Q I am not asking you whether you could have seen the 

man, Jerome MitchelJ.. I am asking you if you saw 

him. 

k I said I could have, 

Q ~ $ a  YOU see h m ?  

3" 
1 ' 

/I can't recall + > , ' ~ . ~ Y ~ - L ! * ~ ~ ~ ~  

8- Q A r e  you sittino up here telling this Court  w3ether 

you can't recall  seeing A l l e n  Hall anp.ore t ; lat  

night? 

A I an. Can't say for cer ta in  if I d i e  or if I 

didnl*t. There is quite a few people around t>e+e. 
A' --I ,+ + If Tdu say1 h i m  j6u don ' t know where else you saw h i 9  

c F < - & q h e  \L------ ---_/-- 

,a.a&+*M, until I recall. 

i 

f l  Just can't think about where I seen him at if I 

did right at t?le time. 

T he only time d recall  now is when you 4' !.rent 

there, saw him on the  porc3 and later sat-? him co?ne 

into the churc33 


